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Lester, Thomas

From: General Auto Services <vargas@generalautoservices.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 10:15 AM
To: Lester, Thomas
Subject: Re: Zoning Request Form
Attachments: Rezone Form.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding. 

Good Morning,  
 
Thank you for all your help. Attached please find the Rezoning Request Form. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Ruth Vargas 
 
On Thu, Jul 21, 2022 at 12:07 PM Lester, Thomas <Thomas.Lester@ppd.mncppc.org> wrote: 

Hello, 

Here is the zoning request form that needs to be filled and submitted by August 11. 

https://www.mncppc.org/DocumentCenter/View/20915/20220712‐New‐Zone‐Request‐Form?bidId= 

And there is the project website to stay up‐to‐date.  

https://www.mncppc.org/3390/Bowie‐Mitchellville‐and‐Vicinity‐Master‐  

Regards,  

Thomas E. Lester, III 
Planner III |He/Him/His | Community Planning Division  

 

14741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive, Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 
Direct 301‐952‐3756 |Teams Mobile 240‐573‐2496  

Email: thomas.lester@ppd.mncppc.org 

 

 
 
 
‐‐  
Best Regards,  
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General Auto Services, Inc. 
4513 Baltimore Ave. 
Bladensburg, MD 20710 
(301) 209-9305 (shop) 
(301) 209-9308 (fax) 
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